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April 12, 2005
To:  
All Prospective Contractors

Subject:
National Product Stewardship Dialog, IWM04047
ADDENDUM – 01
To The Request for Proposals IWM04047
Addendum 1 addresses proposers’ written requests for clarification of the requirements of this RFP.
Q1:  “Is it intended for the $100,000 initial award to cover all of Part 1, Tasks 1-6, or does it cover the first year of the work plan as stated in the contract/task timeframe?”

A1:   It is intended for the $100,000 initial award to cover all costs associated with Part 1, Tasks 1-6.  It is quite possible that Tasks for Part II may overlap with Tasks for Part I.  However, reimbursement for each Part must be accounted for separately.  Page three (3) of the RFP, Section II, Subsection A, paragraph two (2), is amended as follows:

The term of the agreement to be awarded under this RFP will be for approximately 48 months (19 23 months for Part I and 29 months for Parts II and III).  Part I is expected to begin approximately June 2005 and end December 20067.  Parts II and III may begin prior to the end of the Part I term and will end May 2009.  Actual work on the agreement shall not begin until written notification is received from the Board
Q2:  “If Parts 2 & 3 of the contract are awarded by the Board in a timeframe which overlaps the collaborative dialogue, could some of those funds be used to defray dialogue costs related to discussions of expanding markets for tire-derived products, etc?”
A2:  No, the funds for Parts 2 and 3 cannot be used to defray costs for tasks associated with Part I.
Q3:  “The Board recently commissioned the Product Stewardship Institute to develop a plan for a national initiative related to product stewardship for scrap tires.  Is this Scope of Work meant to be an implementation of the PSI recommendation of work/dialogue process, or does this project start with a clean slate?”

A3:  While some useful information may be obtained from work performed by previous contractors and existing collaborative efforts, this is a new project and should be viewed as such.
Q4:  “Re Samples of written work (section 1f), the RFP states that bidders are required to submit “three (3) representative reports of a previous product stewardship effort.”  Does this mean three representative reports from one effort, or three reports from one or more representative efforts?”
A4:  Please provide three representative reports from two or more representative efforts.
Q5:  “Score Sheet (Attachment B) states that the “Cost of proposal” is worth 80 of the 260 possible points.  How is it envisioned that these points will be awarded?  For example, if one proposal is for the Scope of Work is at $650* and another at $500*, does the cheaper bid garner more points?  Does one get 80, and the other none?” (*original amounts given by the Proposer were changed)
A5:  Please refer to page 17, Section V, Subsection B for an explanation of how the points for cost will be awarded.  In the example shown above, assuming that $500 was the lowest (or least) Cost Proposal submitted, this Proposer would receive the maximum of 80 points.  The Proposer who submitted the Cost Proposal of $650 would then receive 62 points [($500÷$650) X 80 = 62].
Q6:  “Does the Board envision that the four one-day workshops will be used to build consensus from key stakeholders on specific aspects to be tackled in a subsequent, collaborative dialogue process, or can these meetings be considered part of the collaborative dialogue process?”

A6:   The four one-day workshops may include a collaborative dialog, but should be focused on building consensus on key areas.  An appropriate process (including pre and post meeting communication) and techniques should be employed to build consensus.
Q7:  “The Board has live webcasting capabilities; can this infrastructure/service be assumed as an in-kind service that the potential contractor can rely upon in the provision of work under this Scope?”

A7:  The Board will provide Internet audio broadcasting (and/or telephone conference call) capabilities for meetings held at the California Environmental Protection Agency Building in Sacramento, California.  Arrangements for other remote locations would be the responsibility of the Contractor.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this RFP, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov, by phone at (916) 341-6105, or by fax at (916) 319-7582.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Carol Baker

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch







































California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/ 

_977142807.doc


[image: image1.png]









_977044966.unknown




_954933678.doc
[image: image1.png]INTEGRATED

MANAGEMENT
BOARD







